Former Wesleyan Church



B0353 Former Wesleyan Church

Location

61 Percy Street,, PORTLAND VIC 3305 - Property No B0353

Municipality

GLENELG SHIRE

Level of significance

State

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - May 17, 2005

A Wesleyan church of well-dressed bluestone, built in 1865 to the design of the local architect Daniel Nicholson, and unusually sophisticated in its use of a classical temple elevation in which an arch breaks into the pediment in the manner of the Italian Renaissance Church of S. Andrea, Mantua, by L B Alberti -at the same time naive in its combination of this with an Italian Romanesque window.

Classified: 'Local' 12/05/1958

Revised: 25/11/1982

Hermes Number 68105

| Property Number | Р | ro | perty | Nu | mbei |
|-----------------|---|----|-------|----|------|
|-----------------|---|----|-------|----|------|

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/